JOHN FUTRELL

E-mail: jrfutrell@my.waketech.edu

Phone:

I am looking to find an opportunity as an entry level Web Developer. I hope to transition soft skills that I've learned in my 10 years in the environmental field such as communication, teamwork, time management, and critical thinking. I take pride in my problem-solving skills to solve complex problems making best use of available resources.

SKILLS

- PHP/MySQL
- JavaScript
- HTML/CSS
- Python
- ASP.NET Core MVC

TECHNOLOGIES

- Visual Studio/ VS Code
- PyCharm
- XAMPP
- FileZilla
- WordPress

EDUCATION

SPRING 2023 - CURRENT

A.A.S. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, WEB DEVELOPER, WAKE TECH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

GRADUATED MAY 2013

B.S. AGRICULTURAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY, NC STATE UNIVERSITY

EXPERIENCE

2020 – CURRENT RALEIGH, NC INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE INSPECTOR,

- Inspects RRP applicable projects, collecting information and photos of renovation projects and writing reports documenting any possible rule violations that could lead to enforcement activities.
- Initiate enforcement activities if there are suspected violations of state statutes or regulations
- Reviews and approves state demolition and asbestos removal permits.
- Inspections were occasionally done as a team but worked mostly independently.

2013 - 2020 RALEIGH, NC

FIELD OPERATIONS COORDINATOR/SAMPLE MANAGER,

- Worked and communicated with stakeholders in a variety of industrial fields including cement, chemical, hazardous waste combustion, municipal waste combustion and wood products across the US.
- Duties include air sampling and data recording, sample recovery, coordinating of sampling test, equipment maintenance and calibration, record keeping including chain of custody, and writing technical reports.
- Made sure tests followed state and federal regulations and ensure proper safety procedures are followed.
- Supervises the process sampling and insured that all samples are properly labeled and shipped to the appropriate laboratory with necessary tracking documents.

CERTIFICATES/CERTIFICATIONS

- Certiport IT Specialist Certification: Python (July 2023)
- Web Development Basics Certificate: Wake Tech (December 2023)
- Web Developer Certificate: Wake Tech (December 2023)